
State of Florida 

tlublit 6trbitt ClCommtssion 

-~-~-~-()-It-j\-~-I)-1J-~-

DATE: April 10,2000 

TO: All Parties ofRecord and Office ofPublic Counsel ... & 
FROM: D. Tyler Van Leuven, Division ofLegal Services~pJ 
RE: Docket No. 992015-WU - Application for limited proceeding to recover costs of water 

system improvements in Marion County by Sunshine Utilities of Central Florida, Inc. 

Please note that an informal meeting between Commission staff and Sunshine Utilities of 
Central Florida has been scheduled at the following time and place: 

10:00 a.m., Monday, April 17,2000 
Gerald L. Gunter Building, Conference Room 362 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

The purpose of the meeting is to discuss Sunshine Utilities of Central Florida, Inc.'s 
application and responses to staffs data requests. Attendance is not required. However, all 
interested persons are encouraged to attend. Ifyou have any questions about the meeting, please call 
D. Tyler Van Leuven, Staff Attorney, at (850) 413-6185. 
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cc: 	 Division ofWater & Wastewater (B. Davis, Crouch, Ted Davis, Merchant, Wetherington) 
Division ofRecords & Reporting 
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